
Emergency Vehicles, Inc. 

Manufacturer of Quality Apparatus. Serving the Industry Since 1971 

March 22, 2016 

Kristina Maricic 
City of Delray Beach Police Department 
300 West Atlantic Avenue 
Delray Beach, Florida 33444-3695 

Re: 32-Ft Mobile Command Vehicle 

Dear Kristina, 

The City of Delray Beach is planning to purchase a command vehicle through 
the GSA 1122 Disaster Purchasing Program. 

EVI, under contract with GSA, is required to sell its products at the best lowest 
p rice or EVI will lose its GSA Contract. 

By purchasing this vehicle, listing our GSA Contract #GS-30F -0005R, Delray 
Beach is guaranteed to receive the lowest possible price. 

Please feel free to contact me with any questions you may have. We look 
forward to working with you on this project. 

Sincerely yours, 

EMERGENCY VEHICLES, INC. 
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705 13'h Street. Lake Park, FL 33403-2303 
Tel: 561.848.6652 · Fax: 56/.848.6658 · E-Mail: evj@evj-fi com · Web Site: www.evi-fl.com 


